Subject: AJG Futures Contract - FW: You've received a document via HelloSign
From: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>

Date: 04/03/2017, 23:28

To: Jeff Todd <jeff.todd@ransquawk.com>

CC: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>, Alec Baughan
<alec.baughan@ransquawk.com>, "aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com"
<aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>, "Jason, The JET Group"
<jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>

Jeff,

Please find attached the AJG Futures Agreement Signed. From Jason.
Thanks

G

From: noreply@mail.hellosign.com [mailto:noreply @mail.hellosign.com]
Sent: 01 March 2017 19:45

To: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>

Subject: You've received a document via HelloSign

V HELLOSIGN

The easiest way to sign and send documents online

AJG Futures Agreement Signed

From: Jason Earl (jason.earl@ransquawk.com) Reply

Reply

Thanks,

The RANsquawk Team

View document

Warning: do not forward this email to others or else they will be able to access your
document.
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Jason

Jason


What is HelloSign?

HelloSign is the easiest way to sign and send documents online. Instead of printing,
signing and scanning, the document signing process is completed on the web.

Learn more
We believe the office can be paperless 944 Market Street Add us to your address book
HelloFax — Fax Documents Online San Francisco, CA
HelloSign — Sign Documents Online 94102

HelloSign for Gmail — Sign from Gmail
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Jason


